Jennifer Swokowski

From: Justin Nickels

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2023 9:41 AM
To: Jenny Tegen; Haelee Bauer

Cc: Jennifer Swokowski

Subject: RE: Appointments for September Council

Please add to the September Council agenda:

Brownfields Advisory Committee
Rachel Kroeplien
Abbey Quistorf

Crime Prevention
Chris Colin Engelbrecht
Elizabeth A. Boss (Lincoln HS)

Transit Commission
Chad M Bruechert

THANKS

C\TY Of Mayor Justin M. Nickels
City of Manitowoc, WI
www.manitowoc.org
inickels@manitowoc.org

(920) 686-6980
w Assistant: Haelee Bauer
Facebook: Mayor Justin Nickels
4 g% o
“q NiT oW witter: @mantymavyor

From: Jenny Tegen <JTegen@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 10:13 AM

To: Haelee Bauer <HBauer@manitowoc.org>; Justin Nickels <jnickels@manitowoc.org>
Cc: Jennifer Swokowski <jswokowski@manitowoc.org>

Subject: Appointments for September Council

Please see attached. Do not hesitate to contact me with any questions/concerns.

Jenny Tegen

Administrative Support Specialist, City
Clerk’s Office, City of Manitowoc
Email: jtegen@manitowoc.org
Phone: 920-686-6950 | Fax: 920-686-
6959




